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FW: Information on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis
treatment in Georgia

Mariam darakhvelidze <mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge>

Tue 2/20/2018 9:57 PM

To:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;

From: Tamar Gabunia [mailto:tgabunia@URC-CHS.COM]

Sent: 20 February, 2018 21:20

To: mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge

Cc: 'i.khonelidze@ncdc.ge' <i.khonelidze@ncdc.ge>; la Kamarauli <ikamarauli@moh.gov.ge>; ‘a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge'
<a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Admin CCM <admin.ccm@caucasus.net>; Irina Grdzelidze (secretary@ccm.caucasus.net)
<secretary@ccm.caucasus.net>

Subject: FW: Information on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis treatment in Georgia

JsmdsBMbMm 330Dy,

8MaqLsmB300m! Ls3MMOOBSEOM LLdEMB0 BMmb3Ls 3MTNB03s30s B37035M00L LsgmbhmLs @
3MSLBAMS3MMOM MEORSO0DIENS "d70MBL" BmEOUL. 835033000l LoymbmU Fedmdsa)bimo dodsGms3l d38mbals
LS3MBASIAM 306U, B7300b30m 303/FoLOLS S AMOININMMOOL 3MMAMS3)d0L FaMSMOOLS O

Lo JoMm33MmMUL Bns3mmdOL 3338500l TaLsbad MbHMB37)MYMB FdIMIMmMmbols s ool LymznLbidby
MB037OLIMMOHO BBOLITIEMIMDY. B3dMbIEMMOs FYBomo 080l MsmMmdsby, H™MA LdJsOHMN3IMMDSO Ly
MABOM 3730 3000@MO0 3085MMS3L F37035M00L AN3MMOL sbAsMIdOL MHBM3Bom 08 FMmE030m, HMI 5]
6M30LOFT3EMAMDY 303/F0LOLY s FMOIO3MMMMBOL Ly 3MNMBsM LiM30LJd FabrmMMmOs.
30304070, HMA M30387 3373 J0MOMO0L MS3000 83N o0l Fobbom 35Ma0 0J6J0M@S X b@sE30L
03330339763 0L 9 Fmsmm 35380600 370330000 LdxMhMB0 OB IMIBIONE BBIGILMSL. yodmgbs3bom
3M39603530880 00N JONMOS Ly3MbESJM 3oGMo Tiffany Maurer s $3mmgxRmMbol Bmd®mdo. Lsdo®madols
970006373580 Ls3MMOOBSENM LsdEML LsdN30ME hegMHM330s 88 3MBYBOISENSTO.

35¢d030L3300m,
03356 god1bos

Tamar Gabunia, MD, MPH
Senior Technical Advisor
Center for Innovations and Technology (CIT) University Research Co. LLC

From: Davit Kazaishvili [mailto:dkazaishvili@aidsmh.ge]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:00 PM

To: admin.ccm@caucasus.net; Maurer Tiffany EDA MEY

Subject: Re: Information on the HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis C and Tuberculosis treatment in Georgia

Dear Tiffany,
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Regarding your request I'm referring to Ms. Natia Khonelidze-Administrative Assistant, CCM (Country Coordination

Mechanism), who | hope will help us.

Dear Natia,
Could you be so kind to see below the letter of Tiffany and help with information?

With Warmest Regards,
Davit Kazaishvili,
Public Union Bemoni

On Mon, February 19, 2018 4:21 pm, Maurer Tiffany EDA MEY wrote:

> Dear Davit

>

>

> Referring to the introduction made by Ms. Lela Lomia from the Dutch
> Embassy, | would herewith like to take the chance to introduce myself
> again.

My name is Tiffany Maurer and | am the new intern at the Swiss Embassy
in Thilisi. Currently | am assigned to make a short assessment about

the situation of the Universal Health Care program in Georgia,

especially when it comes to the treatment of HIV/AIDS-, Hepatitis-C-
and Tuberculosis-patients.

For more than half a year a growing number of asylum seekers from
Georgia arrive in Switzerland, claiming that there is no sufficient
medical treatment for their diseases in their own country.

To properly deal with those applications it is important for us to

know, how the Georgian government plans on carry on with the financing
of the programs to eliminate the above mentioned diseases, especially
after 2020 when Global Fund will cut its support-program.

Due to the limited time we have to make a statement from our side, |
would like to kindly ask you whether you have any further information

concerning this topic or any documents you could forward us?

Thank you in advance for your time and help.

Sincerely,

V V. V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V

> Tiffany Maurer

> Attache

>

>

> Embassy of Switzerland in Georgia

> Krtsanisi 11, 0114 Thilisi, Georgia

> Tel +995 32 / 275 30 01/02

> Tel from Switzerland: 058 480 26 49
> Fax from Switzerland: 058 462 18 44
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> tiffany.maurer@eda.admin.ch <mailto:tiffany.maurer@eda.admin.ch>

> www.eda.admin.ch/tbilisi<../.././../../../Documents%20and%20Settings/

> aml/ Application%20Data/Microsoft/Signatures/www.eda.admin.ch/tbilisi>
>

vV V V V
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